RFP14-2882P
Addendum #1
Page 7

[image: image1.png]


DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL SERVICES DIVISION

STATE PROCUREMENT BUREAU


http://gsd.mt.gov/
 STEVE BULLOCK
MITCHELL BUILDING, ROOM 165
GOVERNOR 
STATE OF MONTANA
PO BOX 200135



          (406) 444-2575
HELENA, MONTANA 59620-0135

            (406) 444-2529  FAX

                            TTY Users-Dial 711

APRIL 7, 2014
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-2882P
TO BE OPENED: APRIL 25, 2014
TITLE: MEDICAID DRUG PRIOR AUTHORIZATION
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No 1.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Penny Moon
Senior Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # 14-2882P  

	1. 
	6
	1.6.1
	Q.      Is there a page limit for the proposal? 
A.      No.

	2. 
	6
	1.6.1
	Q.      Can proposal response be consecutively numbered within each section/subsection?
A.      Yes, as long as the sections/subsections are defined to assist the evaluators in locating and referencing information. 

	3. 
	7
	1.6.4
	Q.      Can we mark entire Attachments/Appendices documents as Proprietary and Confidential?
A.      Please reference RFP Section 2.3 for explanation of confidential information requirements.

	4. 
	11
	3
	Q.      The RFP does not mention member benefit card production. Please confirm that member benefit card production is not in scope.
A.     Member benefit card production is not in scope.

	5. 
	11
	3.1.2
	Q.      There is no specific mention of PDL authorizations vs clinical authorizations. Does bullet two, “responding to requests for prior authorization within the mandatory timeframes” include both PDL and clinical authorizations? 
A.      Both clinical and PDL authorizations are subject to the mandatory timeframe.

	6. 
	12
	3.2.1
	Q.      The Healthy Montana Kids program covers 23,000 members monthly with a utilization rate of 20% (6200 prescriptions per month). 
Does this number also include the Healthy Montana Kids Plus program utilization numbers or is HMK Plus a separate number? If it is separate, what is the expected utilization for this program and expected number of prior authorizations? 
A.      HMK Plus is included in the general Medicaid monthly member and utilization numbers. For clarity, within any given state fiscal year, approximately 700 prior authorizations can be expected for the HMK Plus group of members.  Please note that there is not a limit on the number of PA’s that are received or authorized. The approximated prior authorization number is an average based on prior experience; therefore, fluctuations can occur. 

	7. 
	12
	3.2.1
	Q.      No demographic information is provided for the Plan First program separately. How many prescriptions are anticipated to require prior authorization for this program? 
A.      At this time there are no prescriptions under the Plan First program that require prior authorization.

	8. 
	12
	3.2.3
	Q.      Regarding the following language from requirement 3.2.3: “The contractor will be required to coordinate and interact with these associates to meet the goals of the program. The contractor must assure a seamless operation with these associates and their systems.”
Does the current Drug PA staff have the ability to view determination data from the SmartPA system for requests previously adjudicated in the system?
A.      The Drug PA staff does have access to view the determination data from SmartPA. In addition, if a claim received a PA from SmartPA, that is indicated and viewable by the Drug PA staff.

	9. 
	12
	3.2.3
	Q.      Regarding the following language from requirement 3.2.3: “The contractor will be required to coordinate and interact with these associates to meet the goals of the program. The contractor must assure a seamless operation with these associates and their systems.”
Does the current Drug PA staff have the ability to override the determinations made in the SmartPA system?
A.      Yes, the current Drug PA staff has the ability to override PA denials made in the SmartPA system. If SmartPA denies a claim, the pharmacy is prompted to call the Drug PA unit. 

	10. 
	12
	3.2.3
	Q.      Regarding the following language from requirement 3.2.3: “The contractor will be required to coordinate and interact with these associates to meet the goals of the program. The contractor must assure a seamless operation with these associates and their systems.”
Does the current Drug PA staff have direct or indirect access to the member eligibility information, and if so, is the access through daily eligibility data file transfers?
A.      Yes, eligibility information is updated nightly. The Drug PA staff has inquiry access to eligibility through the MMIS.

	11. 
	13
	3.3.5
	Q.      Please provide the annual volume for Home Infusion prior authorizations.
A.      The annual volume for Home Infusion prior authorizations is approximately 210. Please note that there is not a limit on the number of PA’s that are received or authorized. The approximated prior authorization number is an average based on prior experience; therefore, fluctuations can occur. 

	12. 
	14
	3.3.8
	Q.      Regarding the following language from requirement 3.3.8: “For prior authorizations denied after review by the DUR Board, the contractor must send written letters of denial to the provider and the member, advising of the right to Fair Hearing.”
Is it the State’s intent that all prior authorization requests resulting in a denial determination be reviewed by the DUR Board?
A.      No, this requirement only applies when a provider or a member appeals to the DUR Board. 

	13. 
	15
	3.4.2
	Q.      The RFP does not provide call center SLA expectations. Please confirm that the standard SLA of <=30 sec and <=5% measured and reported monthly is acceptable.
A.      The offeror is required to detail their QA program in accordance with Section 4.2.3 of this RFP.  Although the RFP does not specify SLA expectations, the offeror may include their own standard call center metric standards. 

	14. 
	15
	3.4.2
	Q.      The RFP does not provide a call center location. Please confirm that Magellan can select an existing call center either in Phoenix, AZ, St Louis, MO or Glen Allen VA to provide prior authorization support.
A.      Section 3.3.13 states “The contractor shall have or establish an office within a 10-mile radius of the Health Resources Division located in the Cogswell Building at 1400 Broadway, Helena, MT.”   The original intent of the requirement was that the “office” would include the call center, project coordinator, and prior authorization staff, and this is still the Department’s preference.  However, the Department is willing to entertain an alternate arrangement.  All contractor staff assigned to this project must be knowledgeable about Montana’s Drug Prior Authorization programs, of the limitations of Montana’s rural medical system, the demographics, and the geography of the state.  All Call Center staff must be fluent in English as a primary language.  The project coordinator, and other staff as necessary, must be available to attend in-person meetings in Helena.  
In the event the Department finds contractor staff person(s) to be unacceptable, the Department will provide a written explanation including reasonable detail outlining the reasons for rejection and the contractor must remove them from this project.  The contractor’s failure to provide adequate number of staff with requisite skills may result in the Department requiring the contractor to place all staff assigned to this project in Helena, Montana.

	15. 
	15
	3.4.2
	Q.      Please confirm that the call center will provide prior authorization support for Home Infusion medications and services/supplies.
A.      Confirmed.

	16. 
	15
	3.4.2
	Q.      Regarding the following language from requirement 3.4.2: “The contractor shall use a secured transmission system for transmitting prior authorization information to its fiscal agent.” 
Does the current prior authorization contractor provide an automated transmission of post-adjudication data, and if so, how often does it take place?
A.      No, the prior authorization contractor does not provide an automated transmission of post-adjudication data. 

	17. 
	15
	3.4.2
	Q.      Is the contractor required to provide the software for the online Prior Authorization System or is this a feature of the current fiscal agent?
A.      The ability to enter prior authorizations directly into the PDCS X2 is a feature of the current Fiscal Agent.  The offeror will need to meet the reporting, tracking, and supporting documents for prior authorization determinations in addition to meeting the record retention requirements as outlined in this RFP, all of which are not a capability of PDCS X2.   

	18. 
	15
	3.4.2
	Q.      If the PA System is a feature of the current fiscal agent, is there a fee associated with access to the system?
A.      No.

	19. 
	15
	3.4.2
	Q.      Will the contractor be given access to the State’s MMIS and PDCS X2 systems for PA entry and paid claims review?  If so, is there a fee associated with this access?
A.      Yes, and no fee is associated with this access.

	20. 
	16
	3.4.2
	Q.      Do all personnel (pharmacists and technicians) require licensing in the state of Montana?
A.      Yes.

	21. 
	18
	4.2.5
	Q.      Offerors shall demonstrate their financial capability to provide drug prior authorization specified by:  (1) providing financial statements, preferably audited, for the three consecutive years immediately preceding the issuance of this RFP; and (2) providing copies of any quarterly financial statements that have been prepared since the end of the period reported by its most recent annual report.
If the offeror does not normally prepare formal quarterly financial statements but has audited annual financial statements, is part 2 of the above request required?

A.      If the annual report for 2013 has been completed and is included with the proposal, item 2 will not be necessary.  However, if the most recent annual financial statement available is 2012, then some type of information about 2013 financial activities/status is needed.

	22. 
	30
	Appendix B

Section 9

Item C
	Q.      The Contractor must separately account for and report the source, the receipt, and the expenditure of different types of program funding received from the Department under this Contract. Except as may be expressly allowed for under this Contract, each different fund must be accounted for separately and may not be diverted or commingled. 
We have reviewed this request for proposal and view it as one funding source from the State Department of Health and Human Services. Is it acceptable to track receipts and expenditures for this award on a single source basis? If not, please explain. 
A.      There are several programs associated with this proposal that have different funding sources (State funds, state only funds, and different federal sources). The offeror will be required to track and report the source of the funding. Therefore, invoices would need to itemize cost for: Mental Health Services Plan, Plan First, HMK, HMK Plus, and Medicaid. 

	23. 
	31
	Appendix B

Section 9

Item G.2
	Q.      The Contractor must comply with the audit requirements of Federal Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations” and the cost and accounting principles set forth in the provisions of the applicable OMB Circular concerning the use of the funds provided under this Contract, that is, OMB Circular “A-87 Cost Principles for State and Local Governments and Indian Tribal Governments” concerning the use of the funds provided under this Contract. 
We are a non-profit entity and as such, the applicable OMB Circular is A-122. Will the language in the above paragraph be changed as needed to match up with the awardee’s business structure? 
A.      No.  The Departmental contract format in the Accounting, Cost Principles, and Audit Section requires with respect to nonprofits compliance with Circular A-133 for auditing purposes and compliance with Circular A-122 for the application of cost principles for accounting purposes. Thus both Circulars are applicable but for differing, though complementary, purposes.
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